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From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Thursday, January 08, 2009 2:34 PM

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080685-TlI

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks

P

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 2:19 PM

To: Cathi Lindsley
Subject: Docket No. 080685-TI

Cathi,

With this email, please edit the docket title by removing the comma in the company name. See the Secretary

of State information below.

From: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by United

Telecom, Inc.

To: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by United

Telecom Inc.

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corporation
UNITED TELECOM INC.

Filing Information

Document Number FO6000000667

FEI Number 141921756
Date Filed 01/31/2006
State CA
ACTIVE
Status
Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
00185 JAN-88
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




